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McCoy, Stanford

From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 g 02 AM
To: Freiberg, Ken

Subject: Fw: Transparency soup

Attachments: ACTA transparency doc: FW ACTA update

From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Baitzan, Elizabeth; Apol, David; Bae, Rachel S.; Alvarez, Kira M.
Subject: Transparency soup

Some possible ingredients we discussed, as fodder for your memg Beth:

Starting positions: USTR wil| Post on its website the text of the initial U 5. negotiating proposals. Text may
include blank Spaces or brackets as appropriate.

rmtiaﬁreﬂna!} text: Before the agreement is signed, USTR will post the final negatiated text (which will be
subject to a final technical review).

Meta-text: USTR will not disclose U.S. gr trading partner Proposals as such. byt may seek public comments as

needed on "proposed text under consideration” in g negotiation, which will not be identified with any government
and may include U.S§. proposals and/or any non-FGI proposals of trading partners.

Interim text: USTR may release bracketed interim texts if ail trading partners engaged in a particular negotiation

More Cleared Advisors: USTR will adﬂ more NGOs to cleared advisor 9roups and/or create new groups to
broaden the range of stakeholders who can see nonpublic texts.

Stanford K McCoy
Assistant U.S Trade Representative for Intellectual Froperty ang Innavation
Office of 5. Trade Representative
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DRAFT / PREDECISIDN&L / DELIBERATIVE

USTR today announced the fp] lowing steps to enhance the transparency of the ACTA
negotiations:

* USTR will post on ts website the text of the initial .S, negotiating proposals.

® Betore the agreement i signed, USTR wi]| POSt on its website the final negotiated text
(which will be subject to a final technical review).

* USTR will periodically provide public updates on the Progress of the negotiations,

* USTR’sACTA negotiating team wij| maintain an open-door policy for meetings with
interested stakeholders,

Most of the 1] S, initial proposals were already put forward last year in the form of “joint
Proposal” documents that were shared with ap Cxpectation of con fidentiality. We intend to
respect that understanding and not release those documents, However, in the interest of
transparency and a fresh start for the ACTA Negotiations, we wif] 20 back to those documents,
pull out cverything that reflected what the United States wag Proposing, and make it ava; lable on
our website. We wil] FEmove any elements that reflected positions of other g£overnments. Public
disclosure of positions of our trading partners wil| pe @ matter for them to decide.

We have also approached our partners jn the ACTA Negotiations to SUEEest new ground ryles for
the negotiations that would allow for meeting more documents, such gg meeting agendas. to be
public in the futyre. At the same time, oyr Proposed new ground rujes Cnsure respect for rea|
expectations of confidentiality that are necessary to the gj ve-and-take of negotiations.

Q. What if you muke HeW Initial Lroposals for other Parts of the agreemeny »

We will follow the same approach of posting initial Proposals on gur website,

U Whatif i/ 5 positions evolve during the negotiations? Wiyl You discloge Changes?

The public can see how the U.S. position has evolved when the fing] negotiated text jg signed.
O Can we see the full drafi tex; of the ACT4?

At this point there is no draft text of the ACT A assuch.  There are Proposals from differeny
participants in the negotiations. Eventually, those Proposals will lead ys to a single
comprehensive text. Thay final text wil] pe made public before jt £e1s a final technica| review

and signature. We would need to have further discussions with oyr trading partners he fre
making any decisions about releasing interim drafts.




O What information will remain confidentiol?

USTR will not publicly disclose information that is exchanged in confidence, The give-and-take
of negotiations requires that trading partners be able to exchange views and explore possible
ways forward in confidence. For example. documents commenting on proposals, or suggesting
possible compromises. would typically be exchanged in confidence and protected from publie
disclosure,

Q. Will you he following this approach for other trade Regotiations, such gs free tretcde
ugreements. trade anc investment framework ugreements, und investment dgreements?

We'll have to consider that on a case by case. Our announcement today only relates to the
ACTA negotiations.




PRINCIPLES F OR THE AN’[‘I—CDUN’I‘ERFETT'IE\JG TRADE AGREEMENT

In response to the February |5, 2008 request for comments published i the
Federal Register, the undersigned entjtjes submit the following Principles that should
guide the U S, delegation in negotiating the ﬁnti—{i‘uunterfeiting Trade Agreemen;

(ACTA),

* ACTA should focus on the facilitation of legal action against those entitieg and

*  ACTA shouid not SErve as a vehicle for changing U 3. domestic Jaw relating to
mtellectua] Property enforcement.

* Public/private advisory groups. Any advisory EToups formed Pursuant to ACT4A
must represent the broag Spectrum of interests, including rightsho!dars,
intennediaries, and consumerg,

balanced and accurate view of intellectua] Property. Consumerg should learp not

only about exclusjye rights, but alsg €Xceptions and limitations o those rights. [f

consumers are presented with simplistic and draconjan perspectives, they wil]




